

DR ROBERT (BOB) IVERS

ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON

BACHELOR OF MEDICINE AND SURGERY, FRACS, FAORTHA, GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, MASTER OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery, University of Queensland (1976)
FRACS (1986)
FAOrthA (1986)
Graduate Diploma of Information Technology, Univ of Southern Queensland (2003)
Master of Information Technology, University of Southern Queensland (2007)

ACCREDITATIONS

Guidelines for the Evaluation of Permanent Impairment (GEPI)
AMA 4, 5 & 6
Master Certified Independent Medical Examiner, ABIME 2017
Workcover QLD IME Panel
Comcare
Medical Specialist NSW Workcover Commission
SIRA NSW

SUB-SPECIALTIES

General Orthopaedics and Trauma
Arthroscopy & Arthroplasty
Spine , Upper & Lower Limb

CURRENT POSITIONS

Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon
Brisbane Metro South Redland Hospital, Brisbane

Deputy Chairman
Office of Industrial Relations Medical Assessment Tribunal

Practitioner Member
Queensland Board of the Medical Board of Australia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Private Orthopaedic Practice (1987–2016)
St Vincent’s Hospital, Toowoomba

Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon
Toowoomba Surgicentre (1987-2016)
Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon, Toowoomba Base Hospital (1987-2007)

Clinical Senior Lecturer (1987 – 2007)
University of Queensland

Director of Orthopaedic Services(2001-2006)
Toowoomba Base Hospital
Chairman of the Orthopaedic Board of Studies(2003-2006)

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Robert Ivers completed his surgical and orthopaedic training in Brisbane and Great Britain. In 1986 he became a Fellow of the Royal Australian College of Surgeons and is also a Fellow of the Australian Orthopaedic Association. He has secondary qualifications in Information Technology.

After working in Toowoomba for over 30 years in the public and private sector, Dr Ivers is currently appointed as a Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon under Metro South in Brisbane and working in the public sector at Redland Hospital. He has vast experience in the assessment of orthopaedic injuries and conditions.

Dr Ivers is fully accredited for assessment under AMA 4, 5 and 6 and GEPI. He is accredited as an assessor for Queensland, New South Wales, Victoria, Tasmania and Northern Territory WorkCover and Comcare. Dr Ivers is an approved Medical Specialist for the New South Wales WorkCover Commission and is also Deputy Chairmen of the Queensland Medical Assessment Tribunal.

Dr Ivers is a qualified and experienced assessor of musculoskeletal conditions affecting the spine and the extremities. These conditions include those that are congenital and those acquired through disease or trauma. Dr Ivers is available for assessment of patients in Brisbane.

LOCATION

Brisbane